3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: May 8§, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: The Council meeting will start at the
Cemetery Maintenance Building located at 618 S Grant Road and then
continue at the City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
HI. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the April 24 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service— Hour Glass, LLC
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None ‘
VI. Resolutions
A. Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan — Engineering Agreement
B. Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three
1. Sewage Treatment Agreement

2. Water Supply Service Agreement

Q

Depository Resolution
D. Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse
the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with the Monument Signage and Trail

Improvements Projects






E. Revised City Manager Employment Contract
VII. Reports
A. Certificate of Substantial Completion - Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building
B. Monument Sign Project — U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign
C. Carroll Recreation Center Pool Lighting Project - 2017
D. SetPublic Hearing Date for F.Y. 2016/2017 Budget Amendment #2
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Comments from the Mayor
X. Comments from the City Council
XI. Work Session
A. Sidewalk Repair Program
XII. Adjourn

May/June Meetings: ‘
Airport Commission — May 8, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — May 10, 2017
Library Board of Trustees —May 15, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board —May 15, 2017
City Council — May 22, 2017
Board of Adjustment — June 5, 2017
City Council — June 12, 2017
Airport Commission — June 12, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — June 14, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — June 19, 2017
City Council — June 26, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







05-04-2017 10:32 AM
City of Carroll

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

01

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

==PAYMENT DATES=======

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

UN
I

T S
TEM

= <
Lol

SUMMARY

==I1ITEM DATES

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

GROSS AMT

======POSTING DATES

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

4/21/2017 THRU
4/21/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-001e621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621

01-001583
01-001583

01-001698
01-001698

01-002080

01-002370

01-003050

01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818

ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE
ACE

HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE
HARDWARE

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI
ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI

AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

AXON ENTERPRISES INC.

BAKER AND
BAKER AND

TAYLOR
TAYLOR

BAKER AND TAYLOR
BAKER AND TAYLOR
BAKER AND TAYLOR

BAKER AND

TAYLOR

BAKER AND TAYLOR

BAKER AND

TAYLOR

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

KEYS
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SPRAYER - CONCRETE SCREED

FILTERS
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
EXTENSION CORD

GARDEN SPRAYER/BACKPACK

SUPPLIES
WASHERS

FLOOR MARKING TAPE

SUPPLIES
PAINT
SCREWS
SCREWS

* %

TOTALS

NIGHT CLEANING W/E 4/23/2017
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 4/30/17

TONER
TONER

AUDIO BOOKS

FUEL LINE

BATTERY PACK

BOOKS RETURNED
BOOKS RETURNED
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

* %

* %

* %

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

8.94
4.98
2.58
33.97
16.99
24.95
21.97
22.99
19.98
112.98
17.97
2.08
9.99
45.95
16.99
2.99
2.99
369.29

198.00
198.00
396.00

69.95
89.95
159.90

251.96
251.96

55.30
55.30

246.48
246.48

13.46-
8.50~
15.68~

594 .54
75.67
784.28
503.16
666.42

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

251.96-
251.96-

13.46
8.50
15.68
594 .54~
75.67-
784 .28~
503.16-
666.42~

PAGE:
BANK: AP
5/04/2017
5/04/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 8.94
000000 0/00/00 4.98
000000 0/00/00 2.58
000000 0/00/00 33.97
000000 0/00/00 16.99
000000 0/00/00 24 .95
000000 0/00/00 21.97
000000 0/00/00 22.99
000000 0/00/00 19.98
000000 0/00/00 112.98
000000 0/00/00 17.97
000000 0/00/00 2.08
000000 0/00/00 9.99
000000 0/00/00 45.95
000000 0/00/00 16.99
000000 0/00/00 2.99
000000 0/00/00 2.99
369.29
000000 0/00/00 198.00
000000 0/00/00 198.00
396.00
000000 0/00/00 69.95
000000 0/00/00 89.95

159.90
107808 4/21/17 0.00

0.00
000000 0/00/00 55.30

55.30
000000 0/00/00 246.48

246.48
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00
107810 4/21/17 0.00






05-04-2017 10:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 5.50 5.50- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 2.00 2.00- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 10.00 10.00- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC BOOKS 14.00 14.00- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC BOOKS 10.00 10.00- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 10.75 10.75- 107810 4/21/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,638.68 2,638.68- 0.00
01-003400 BEELNER SERVICE INC. IRRIGATION SYSTEM 672.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 672.50
*% TOTALS ** 672.50 0.00 672.50
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 437.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 437.60
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 56.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.40
*% TOTALS ** 494.00 0.00 494.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS CONCRETE TRAILER PARTS 73.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.94
01-003515 BOMGAARS ELECTRICAL BOX 3.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.28
01-003515 BOMGAARS GREASE 19.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.96
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 5.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS COMPRESSOR 919.99 0.00 000000 G/00/00 919.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SOUND SYSTEM REPAIRS 35.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS AIR HOSE 49.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 35.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.34
*% TOTALS ** 1,144 .46 0.00 1,144.46
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 4,263.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,263.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 877.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 877.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PARKS AND RECREATION 54.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PLANNING AND ZONING 229.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 229.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 40.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.50
*% TOTALS ** 5,464.50 0.00 5,464.50
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 294.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 294 .00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 73.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.08
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00
*% TOTALS ** 415.08 0.00 415.08
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS BACKFLOW TESTING 210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.00
*% TQOTALS ** 210.00 0.00 210.00
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 4,004.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,004.33
*% TOTALS ** 4,004.33 0.00 4,004.33
01-004165 CARROLL COUNTY ENGINEER DRAIN PIPE - IND. PARK ROAD 216.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 216.42






05~04-2017 10:32 AM

VENDOR SET: 01

City

of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

:  4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU

UN
I

T
T

==]TEM DATES
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

S
EM
SUMMARY

b <

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

4/21/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

3

01-004196

01-004523

01-004835
01-004835
01-004835

01-000366
01-000366
01-000366

01-000911
01-000911
01-000211
01-0009211

01-004841

01-001595
01-001595
01-001595
01-001595
01-001595

01-005395
01-005395

01-005410
01-005410

01-000854

CARROLL HYDRAULICS

CITY DIRECTORY INC

COMMERCIAL
COMMERCIAL
COMMERCIAL

COMPUTER &
COMPUTER &
COMPUTER &

COMPUTER
COMPUTER
COMPUTER
COMPUTER

SAVINGS
SAVINGS
SAVINGS

BANK
BANK
BANK

NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK

SPEC
SPEC
SPEC

CONCEPTS OF IOWA
CONCEPTS OF IOWA
CONCEPTS OF IOWA
CONCEPTS OF IOWA

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT
D & K PRODUCTS

D & K PRODUCTS

DATLY TIMES HERALD
DAILY TIMES HERALD

DEARBORN NATIONAL

5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
** TOTALS ** 216.42
HOSE AND FITTINGS #24 22.29
*% TOTALS ** 22.29
BOOKS 196.00
** TOTALS ** 196.00
FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,696.22
FICA WITHHOLDING 13,074 .36
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,039.28
** TOTALS ** 30,809.86
EMAIL REPAIRS 30.00
COMPUTER SET-UP 2992.00
COMPUTER ISSUES 664.00
** TOTALS ** 993.00
IT MAINTENANCE 240.00
IT MAINTENANCE 186.68
IT MAINTENANCE 20.00
IT MAINTENANCE 118.98
*% TOTALS ** 566.66
STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 4,665.00
** TOTALS ** 4,665.00
COPIER SUPPLIES 7.21
COPIER SUPPLIES 7.21
COPIER CONTRACT 197.96
COPIER CONTRACT 197.96
OPERATING SUPPLIES 286.53
** TOTALS ** 205.17
CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZER 1,717.25
TURF CHEMICALS 5,173.90
*%* TOTALS ** 6,891.15
PUBLICITY 155.00
LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 380.55
** TOTALS ** 535.55
MAY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 328.68
** TOTALS ** 328.68

196.00~
1926.00-

13,696.22~-
13,074 .36-
4,039.28-~
30,808.86-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

240.00~
186.68-

20.00-
119.98-
566.66-

7.21-
7.21-
197.96-
197.96-
286 .53~
205.17-

0.00
0.00
0.00

155.00-
0.00
155.00~

328.68-
328.68~

PAGE:
BANK: AP
5/04/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
216.42
000000 0/00/00 22.29
22.29
107812 4/21/17 0.00
0.00
000000 4/27/17 0.00
000000 4/27/17 0.00
000000 4/27/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 30.00
000000 0/00/00 299.00
000000 0/00/00 664.00
993.00
107804 4/21/17 0.00
107804 4/21/17 0.00
107804 4/21/17 0.00
107804 4/21/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 4,665.00
4,665.00
000000 0/00/00 0.00
107819 4/21/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 0.00
107819 4/21/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,717.25
000000 0/00/00 5,173.90
6,891.15
107813 4/21/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 380.55
380.55
107905 4/25/17 0.00

0.00






05-04-2017 10:32 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTTALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

UN P
I

[esa

T S A
TEM R

SUMMARY
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP.

01-002776 DOLLAR GENERAL -~ REGIONS

01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING

01-006275
01-006275
01-006275

DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.
DREES OIL CO. INC.

01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS

01-007258
01-007258

ELECTRONIC SPECIALTIES
ELECTRONIC SPECIALTIES

01-002029 ENVISIONWARE INC.

01-008027
01-008027
01-008027
01-008027

FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES
FAREWAY STORES

01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO.

01-008050
01-008050
01-008050
01-008050

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY

01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

01-000633 FILTER CARE

DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
OPERATING SUPPLIES 286.53
*% TOTALS ** 286.53
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 38.30
*% TOTALS ** 38.30
CONDUIT & WIRE IN DUGOUTS 415.00
*% TOTALS #** 415.00
PROPANE 185.42
PROPANE 81.50
DIESEL FUEL 958.63
** TQTALS ** 1,225.55
SOFTNER SALT 75.00
*% TOTALS ** 75.00
HANDHELD RADAR REPAIRS 41.71
#20 REPAIRS 66.00
*% TOTALS ** 107.71
SOFTWARE LICENSE 538.85
*% TOTALS ** 538.85
SOCCER CONCESSIONS 9.97
DISTILLED WATER 29.88
SOCCER CONCESSIONS 5.15
SOCCER CONCESSIONS 3.96
*% TOTALS ** 48.96
CONCESSIONS AND SUPPLIES 1,166.59
*% TOTALS ** 1,166.59
SUPPLIES 9.63
SUPPLIES 10.65
SUPPLIES 4.30
REPATR PARTS 6.04
*% TOTALS ** 30.62
SAFETY HARNESS & FLASHLIGHTS 480.00
** TOTALS ** 480.00
FILTER CLEANING 60.70

PAGE:
BANK: AP
======POSTING DATES===z====
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
286.53- 107820 4/21/17 0.00
286.53~- 0.00
38.30- 107809 4/21/17 0.00
38.30- 0.00
0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 415.00
0.00 415.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 185.42
0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 958.63
0.00 1,225.55
0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
0.00 75.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.71
0.00 000000 0/00/00 66.00
0.00 107.71
538.85- 107807 4/21/17 0.00
538.85- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.97
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.88
0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.15
0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.96
0.00 48.96
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,166.59
0.00 1,166.59
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.63
0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.65
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.30
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.04
0.00 30.62
0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
0.00 480.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.70






05-04-2017 10:32 AM A C
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll oP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNTS P A
ITE R

eIl

M
SUMMARY

=m=====PAYMENT DATES=======
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

=======]TEM DATES=========
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

PATID ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT

*% TOTALS ** 60.70

01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 11,7%2.62
** TOTALS ** 11,792.62

01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 335.00
*%* TOTALS ** 335.00

01-009315 GALL'S INC. HOLSTER, CUFFS, BADGE HOLDER 198.73
*% TOTALS ** 198.73

01-003051 GETZ INDUSTRIAL CLEANING HOOD/DUCT CLEANING 302.00
*%* TOTALS ** 302.00

01-010150 GRAINGER PARTS TOILET PAPER HOLDERS/MIRRORS 557.80
*% TOTALS ** 557.80

01-005635 HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT LODGING - CONFERNCE 212.80
01-005635 HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT IMFOA CONF. LODGING 95.20
** TOTALS ** 308.00

01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BEARINGS 93.85
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. HVAC #4 BELT 18.94
*% TOTALS ** 112.79

01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER FILTERS 0.51
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER TRIMMER LINE 48.95
** TOTALS ** 49.46

01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY TESTING FEE - REINECKE-YETMAR 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00

01-012706 IPERS IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 15,706.02
*% TQTALS ** 15,706.02

01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00

01-002163 JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE LOCK REPAIRS 50.19
*% TOTALS ** 50.19

01-0009294 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - MARCH HRA FEES 169.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - APRIL 2017 FLEX FEES 84.00
** TOTALS ** 253.00

PAYMENTS

11,792.62-
11,792.62~

212.80-
0.00
212.80-

0.00
0.00
0.00

15,706.02-
15,706.02-

169.00-
84.00-
253.00-

POSTING DATES=======
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU

PAGE:
BANK: AP
5/04/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
60.70
000000 4/27/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 335.00
335.00
000000 0/00/00 198.73
198.73
000000 0/00/00 302.00
302.00
000000 0/00/00 557.80
557.80
107814 4/21/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 95.20
95.20
000000 0/00/00 93.85
000000 0/00/00 18.94
112.79
000000 0/00/00 0.51
000000 0/00/00 48.95
49.46
000000 0/00/00 100.00
100.00
000000 4/27/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 960.00
960.00
000000 0/00/00 50.19
50.19
000000 4/24/17 0.00
000000 4/21/17 0.00

0.00






05-04-2017 10:32 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATD, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
4/21/2017 THRU
4/21/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

UNT
IT

5/04/2017
5/04/2017

S
EM
SUMMARY

g
ow

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

DESCRIPTION

GROSS AMT

01-001345

01-014542

01-002698

01-000560

01-003022

01-002433

01-002752

01-012680

01-001804

01-017585
01-017585

01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730

KELTEK INCORPORATED

KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY

LANDSCAPERS PARADISE

LAURA SCHAEFER

LAVERN DIRKX

LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL

MASTER METER SYSTEMS

MID AMERICAN ENERGY

MID IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUI

MIDWEST WHOLESALE
MIDWEST WHOLESALE

MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
WEAPONS

** TOTALS
BRICK REPAIRS - HWY 30

** TOTALS
IMFOA SPRING CONFERENCE EXP.

** TOTALS
NW IA LEAGUE MEETING EXPENSES

** TOTALS
MISC EMPLOYMENT MATTERS

** TOTALS
TECH SUPPORT

** TOTALS
ELECTRIC BILLS

** TOTALS
CAMERA REPAIRS

*%* TOTALS
FORM BOARDS
SUPPLIES

** TOTALS

STORM DRAIN REPAIRS HWY 71
CONCRETE - 16TH & CRAWFORD
CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

* %

%* K

* %

* %

%, *

* %

* %

* *x

* %

* %

197.22
197.22

1,608.00
1,608.00

229.50
229.50

102.72
102.72

66.34
66 .34

23.00
23.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

10.67
10.67

1,168.46
1,168.46

65.88
23.60
89.48

120.00
480.00
1,057.50
1,057.50
951.75
1,057.50
951.75
211.50
1,057.50
1,057.50
1,057.50
1,057.50

PAGE:
BANK: AP
======POSTING DATES=======
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
0.00 000000 0/00/00 197.22
0.00 197.22
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,608.00
0.00 1,608.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 229.50
0.00 229.50
102.72- 107916 4/28/17 0.00
102.72- 0.00
66.34- 107906 4/25/17 0.00
66.34- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.00
0.00 23.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,500.00
0.00 1,500.00
10.67- 107815 4/21/17 0.00
10.67- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,168.46
0.00 1,168.46
0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.88
0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.60
0.00 89.48
0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 951.75
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 951.75
0.00 000000 0/00/00 211.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50






05-04-2017 10:32 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES========= POSTING DATES=z==ommm==
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
CONCRETE 1,057.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 211.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 211.50
CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 264 .38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 264.38
*% TOTALS ** 11,650.88 0.00 11,650.88
OIL: DRY 18.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.70
SHRINK TUBE FOR ELEC. CONNECTO 11.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.88
TRAILER CONNECTOR 19.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98
CHIPPER FILTERS 51.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.37
FUSES 2.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.69
OIL 19.98 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 19.98
** TOTALS ** 124.60 0.00 124 .60
FILTERS #23 & #24 249.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.59
** TOTALS ** 249.59 0.00 249.59
1l YEAR SUBSCRIPTION 252.20 252.20- 107816 4/21/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 252.20 252.20- 0.00
PVC VALVE 11.40 11.40- 107918 4/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11.40 11.40- 0.00
VEHICLE REPAIRS 116.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.00
#17 - TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
#26 TIRE REPAIR 47.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.25
#19 - BATTERY 174.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 174.95
OIL CHANGE 26.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.21
#17 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
#19 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
#15 - OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
#18 OIL CHANGE 25.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.50
*%* TOTALS ** 491.61 0.00 491.61
REPLENISH PETTY CASH 44.62 44 .62- 107805 4/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 44 .62 44.62- 0.00
POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,541.72 1,541.72- 107907 4/25/17 0.00
FIRST CLASS PRE-SORT FEE 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,766.72 1,541.72- -225.00
SKIDLOADER REPAIRS 239.50 239.50- 107917 4/28/17 0.00
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 84.74 84.74- 107917 4/28/17 0.00
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2.62 2.62- 107917 4/28/17 0.00
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 27.55 27.55- 107917 4/28/17 0.00

: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME -----
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS

01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
01-020310 OMAHA WORLD HERALD
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC.
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC
01-001540 PETTY CASH

01-021735 POSTMASTER

01-021735 POSTMASTER

01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT






05-04-2017 10:32 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=z==z==z=]TEM DATES==z======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

GROSS AMT

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION
*%* TOTALS
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC RESTROOM RENTAL
** TOTALS
01-023603 RACOM CORPORATION SIREN FREQUENCY INTERFERENCE
** TOTALS
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE APRIL GARBAGE PICKUP
** TOTALS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS
** TQTALS
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM PARTS
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM REPAIRS
01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM BAGS
** TOTALS
01-025105 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE FIREPROOF SAFE
01-025105 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE SUPPLIES
*%* TOTALS
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC TRAILS - ENGINEERING
*%* TOTALS
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30 & GRANT RD IMPROVEMENTS
** TOTALS
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREES
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREE REMOVAL
*% TOTALS
01-025610 SOUND AND SERVICE MICROPHONE REPAIRS
01-025610 SOUND AND SERVICE WIRELESS MICROPHONE
** TOTALS
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS

* %

* %k

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

354.41

213.12
213.12

522.50
522.50

999.64
999.64

35.99
40.50

6.95
108.00
40.50
35.99
26.99
294 .92

57.97
82.96
35.98
176.91

225.99
24 .98
250.97

4,784.00
4,784.00

22,126.00
22,126.00

1,370.00
3,350.00
4,720.00

55.00
231.99
286.99

39.50

PAGE:
BANK: AP
======POSTING DATES===z=====
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
354 .41- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 213.12
0.00 213.12
0.00 000000 0/00/00 522.50
0.00 522.50
0.00 000000 0/00/00 999.64
0.00 999.64
35.99- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
40.50- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
6.95- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
108.00- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
40.50- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
35.99- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
26.99- 107803 4/21/17 0.00
294.92- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.97
0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.96
0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.98
0.00 176.91
0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.99
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .98
0.00 250.97
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,784.00
0.00 4,784.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 22,126.00
0.00 22,126.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,370.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,350.00
0.00 4,720.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 231.99
0.00 286.99
0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.50






05-04-2017 10:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= mm=====]TEM DATESzz=zmmm=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 39.50 0.00 39.50
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA KIDS FIRST CONFERENCE 180.00 120.00- 107802 4/21/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 190.00 190.00- 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SOCCER SUPPLIES 26.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.04
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.01 2.01- 107817 4/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.18 7.18- 107817 4/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CHAIR MAT 34.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1ll6.66 116.66- 107817 4/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.95 47.95- 107817 4/21/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 16.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.49
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DOOR STOP AND COPY PAPER 73.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.24
** TOTALS ** 324.56 173.80~ 150.76
01-003049 SUMMER FOODS INC GODFATHER'S REFUND 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-026800 TODD'S EXHAUST PROS LIFT SUPPORT 45.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.37
*% TOTALS ** 45.37 0.00 45.37
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 4/1-4/15/2017 SALES TAX 336.00 336.00~ 000000 4/25/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 336.00 336.00- 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM TELEPHONE 59.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.99
*%* TOTALS ** 59.99 0.00 59.99
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*%* TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/15/2017 58.32 58.32- 107818 4/21/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/22/2017 96.09 96.09- 107919 4/28/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 154 .41 154.41-~ 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 241.55 241.55- 107920 4/28/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 241.55 241.55- 0.00
01-028176 UNITED STATES TENNIS ASSC USTA MEMBERSHIP 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-028290 USA BLUE BOOK OPERATING SUPPLIES 326.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 326.40
** TOTALS ** 326.40 0.00 326.40

01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SUPPLIES 5.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.25






05-04-2017 10:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES :  4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
VENDOR ~-~- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE SUPPLIES 64 .90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.90
*%* TOTALS ** 70.15 0.00 70.15
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. MOWER BLADES 119.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.78
*% TOTALS ** 119.78 0.00 115.78
01-030120 WAL~MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 63.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.11
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 43.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.90
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.35
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 137.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.53
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 FRIDGE AND HEATER 160.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER SUPPLIES 67.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.94
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 130.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.56
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 71.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.38
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER SUPPLIES 96.42 0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.42
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 77.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 108.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.80
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SENIOR DAY & SOCCER SUPPLIES 162.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.45
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 157.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.18
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 49.34 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 49.34
** TOTALS ** 1,368.96 0.00 1,368.96
01-030328 WHYLIE EYE CARE CENTERS SAFETY GLASSES - D DENTLINGER 135.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.75
*%* TOTALS ** 135.75 0.00 135.75
01-002166 WINTER EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,638.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,638.09
*% TOTALS ** 2,638.09 0.00 2,638.09

* Payroll Expense 145,752.07






05-04-2017 10:32 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK :
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PATID ITEMS 213,998.66 213,998.66CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS ‘ 90,1983.77 0.00 90,193.77
VOID ITEMS 491.70CR 491.70 0.00
** TOTALS ** 303,700.73 213,506.96CR 90,193.77

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 90,193.77
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 90,193.77






05-04-2017 10:32 AM A CCOUNTS PAYABLE ) PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ==z=====]1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
PARTTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017 4/21/2017 THRU 5/04/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 78,018.00
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 315.26
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 16,627.60
167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND 1,318.54
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 22,126.00
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 20,151.79
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 10,353.13
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 8,540.66
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 497.68
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 145,752.07

GRAND TOTAL 303,700.73







I

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /Ui pd
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ,SP h)
DATE: May 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening — Carroll Recreation Center Pool
Lighting Project — 2017

2016/17 Budget: $40,000.00 — General Fund

On May 2, 2017, three (3) sealed bids were received at the time of the bid
opening. Following is the summary of bids recorded:

Company Bid Amount
Van Meter, Inc. — Carroll, lowa $22,862.00
Echo Electric Supply Co. — Carroll, lowa $23,766.68
D/R Electric — Lidderdale, lowa $24,598.52

This price does not include installation of the lights. The City will seek quotes
from businesses qualified to do the installation. The estimate of cost for the
installation is $5,000.00.

The City will apply for the Mid-American Energy rebate program similar to other
projects done at the Carroll Recreation Center, City Hall/Library and the Fire
Station. The estimated Mid-American Energy Rebate will be a $13,520.00. The
payback using current rates will be 4 years.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and
approval of the purchase bid from Van Meter, Inc. in the amount of $22,862.00
for purchase of light fixtures for the Carroll Recreation Center Indoor Pool project.







City of Carroli
P

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager MWcd
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ‘P [J.)
DATE: May 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Certificate of Substantial Completion

Attached to this memorandum is the Certificate of Substantial Completion and
the current punch list. The certificate establishes April 14, 2017 as the date of

Substantial Completion.





CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Cemetery Maintenance Building

OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: 1657
CONTRACTOR:  Badding Construction Company - Carroll Iowa

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: 04/14/2017

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Iowa
And To: Badding Construction Company

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the

failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in

accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the site punch list shall be completed ot corrected by
CONTRACTOR by  06/01/2017

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and warranties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made pazt of this Certificate:

Site Punch List

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion omn: 04/14/2017

CITY of Catroll, Iowa

By:

} Jack E Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation
CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 04/20/2017

)
Badding Construction Company
By:
Nick Badding, Badding Construction Company

OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 04/24/2017

City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor






ENGINEERING ® ARCHITECTURE ® SURVEYING B PLANNING

City of Carroll

Cemetery Maintenance Building
Clark Street and Grant Road
Carroll, lowa 51401

Architectural Punch List Review April 21, 2017

Owners’ representatives present during the walk-thru:
Randy Krauel — City of Carroll
Jack Wardell — City of Carroll

Contractors’ representatives present during the walk-thru:
Nick Badding — Badding Construction

Architects’ representatives present during the walk-thru:
Ryan Dorfmeyer — JEO Architecture, Inc.

JEO Project #R150384.00

Hall #100:

1.

Adjust door #100A to latch with closure. The latch bolt does not appear to be aligned
with the strike plate on the frame.

2. Touch up wall paint at head of Door #100A.
3. Touch up paint on door and frame, Door #101.
4. Touch up paint on door and frame, Door #102.
5. Touch up paint on door and frame, Door #100B.
Office #101:
1. Eastwindow, remove and replace damaged screen.
2. Touch up paint on door and frame, Door #101.
3. Repair wall ding on west wall above data outlet. Touch up and repaint as required.

Break Room #102:

1.

2.
3.
4

bl

717 Burt Street | Suite 210 | Omaha, Nebra

Adjust Door #102 to latch with closure.

Repair dent in frame of Door #102, touch up paint as required.

Door #102, touch up paint above latch.

Touch up paint at window sill. The paint finish feels rough as if the sill was not cleaned
before it was painted.

Touch up wall ding above window head. Touch up and repaint as required.

Touch up window finish at the center mullion.

JEO CONSULTING GROU

INC B JEO ARCHITECTURE IN

154-1510 | p: 402.934.3680 | f: 402.934.368

ao6as

““"‘.‘*"_";"A ) COM





Photograph #05

Photograph #06

R150384_Architectural Punch List 04.21.2017.docx

6|Page






Restroom #103:

1.
2.
3.

Fasten pipe insulation to lavatory supply and waste lines.
Verify that an ADA water closet was installed.
Door #103, touch up paint around door latch.

Mechanical #104:

1.

2.
3.
4

Caulk and seal all through wall penetrations, touch up paint as required.
Repair water leak at the backflow preventer.

Tough up wall paint throughout room as required for a consistent finish.
Stored materials shall not be placed in front of the electrical panel.

Shop Area #105:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Site:

West Wall
a. Touch up paint on Door #105A as required for a consistent finish,
b. Above unit heater located in the southwest corner, add a hangar plate to the
pipe hanger located directly above the unit heater.
North Wall
a. Noitems

East Wall
a. At Overhead Doors #105B and #105C — replace weather-strip at head of door.
Weather-strip not sealing tight, daylight coming through.
South Wall
a. Door #1008, touch up paint around door latch.
b. Touch up paint on Door #104.
¢. Caulk and seal all through wall penetrations. Touch up paint as required.

1. Remove and replace the concrete panel located in the southeast corner of the parking

lot. This panel appears low and is not allowing the water to drain. Refer to Photograph
#01.

East Exterior Elevation:

1
2.
3.
4
5

Touch up scratches on gutter above window.

Touch up window head trim at the south end of the window.

Touch up paint on Door #100A as required for a consistent finish.

Clean paint from aluminum hinge.

Clean and remove rust stain from stone sill, southeast corner. Refer to Photograph #02.

North Exterior Elevation:

1.

No ltems.

2|Page






West Exterior Elevation:
1. Touch up scuffed wall panels, north of Door #105A.
2. Caulk and seal gas line entering building.

South Exterior Elevation:
1. Remove forms and finish grading around the double grade cleanout. Refer to

Photograph #03.

Soil Retention Bay:
1. Interior
a. Caulk and seal all penetrations caused by the through wall form ties to prevent
water infiltration into the wall. Refer to Photograph #04.
b. Add additional grout below base plate, southwest corner. Refer to Photograph
#05.
2. Exterior

a. Remove/cut-off exposed through wall form ties. Caulk and seal all penetrations
caused by the form ties to prevent water infiltration into the wall. Refer to

Photograph #06.
b. Remove/clean excess grout from C.I.P. wall, southwest corner. Refer to
Photograph #06.
Notes:
1. Refer to the attached Punch List from Alvine Engineering dated for all
plumbing, mechanical, and electrical items. (_____ pages)
2. Contractor to coordinate all final inspections with the proper authorities having
jurisdiction.

3. Provide O&M Manuals as specified in the project specifications.
4. Turn over all keys and all overhead door remote operators to the Owner.
5. Submit the following with the final Application and Certificate for Payment;
a. G706 — Contractor’s Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims
b. G706A — Contractor’s Affidavit of Release of Liens
c. G707 — Consent of Surety to Final Payment

3|Page






Photograph #01

Photograph #02

4|Page






Photograph #04

5|Page







City of

@

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager {E%'%Cw
DATE: May 3,2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — April 17, 2017
Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —
Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2™ Monday of month) —

A

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

© ® N o

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

April 17, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, and Ralph von Qualen. Trustees absent were:
Janet Auge, Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling, and former director Brandie Ledford. Also in
attendance was City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver,

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Louis and seconded by von Qualen to
approve the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Reicks and seconded by Parrott to approve the
minutes of the March meeting. All voted aye. After noting an error in the March bills, it was moved by
Louis and seconded by von Qualen to approve the corrected amount of the Wal-Mart bill to be $51.70
and the total to be $6672.06. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Reicks to approve
the April bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: The STEM program concluded this month with 77 children learning to sew, keeping a
journal, working with snap circuits, and making felt objects. Children’s librarian, Diane Tracy, stays busy
with outreach and in-house programming. Soon, she will be advertising the Summer Reading Program as
she visits schools and preschools. The Crafty Library Ladies, Poetry, and Book Club groups remain active
at the library. Total program attendance for March was 1,407 and the monthly door count was 6,352,
Databases are being accessed and print checkouts were over 8,800. Michael Vogt from Camp Dodge
proved entertaining and informative with his program on WWI. The Poetry group assisted with the
poem, On Flanders Field, during the poppy painting class conducted by Laura Comito. Everybody on the
Same Page is keeping the county libraries busy with book selections and programming. The theme is
appropriate in the 100 year anniversary of the United States’ entry into WWI. The library Facebook page
has these updates along with other programming and events held at the library.

Old Business: OPN Library Project update and discussion.

New Business: Based on the request of OPN, the city council requested one member of the trustees for
a steering committee which will work with OPN on their plans as the library project moves forward.
After discussion, it was moved by Fiscus and seconded by Reicks to nominate trustee Tom Louis to sit on
this committee. All voted aye.

it was moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 5:45.
Next regular meeting will be May 15, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary







COUNCIL MEETING
APRIL 24, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $440,198.42. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following licenses and permits:
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Sparky’s One Stop
e Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine
(includes Native Wine) and Sunday Sales — Walgreens #10770
e Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine
(includes Native Wine) and Sunday Sales — Hy-Vee
e Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales and Native Wine Permit —
Reiling 71 South
e Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit with Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and
Sunday Sales — Carroll County Softball Association
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok kk kK k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to recognize the City of Carroll for receiving
the Tree City USA Award for 27 years and observe April 28, 2017 as Arbor Day in the City of
Carroll. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%

There were no oral requests and communications from the audience.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to allow city staff and volunteers to
proceed with applying for grants and request donations for an all-inclusive playground system.
Pat and Allie Tigges and Kim Hackett addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Kok ok k kKK

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to approve Resolution No. 1721, Making
Award of Construction Contract for the Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 Project to OMG
Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tri-State Paving at their bid price of $777,872.17. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1722, Making
Award of Construction Contract for the Carroll Trails Project Segment A & B — 2017 Project to
Howery Construction, Inc. at their bid price of $606,328.90. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1723, Agreement
with Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants for use of Merchants Park Baseball Stadium. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to allow the Carroll Athletic Association
to sell and serve alcohol at Merchants Park Baseball Stadium for Carroll Merchants home games.
John Perrin and Jim Greteman, Carroll Athletic Association representatives, addressed Council
on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

It was moved by Kaots, seconded by Haley, to approve a new Class “B” Beer Permit (6
month) including Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales - Carroll Athletic
Association (Merchants Park). On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Dirkx, to approve Resolution No. 1724, Appointing

Individuals to a Library/City Hall Steering Committee. On roll call, all present voted aye.

Absent: None. Motion carried.

*khk Kk kKk ik





It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1725,
Preliminary Plat for the Danzer Subdivision. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1726,
Preliminary Plat of Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three with the condition that a 20 foot
trail easement be added on the east side of Lots 11-15 of Block 6. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1727, Local
Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII for an Environmental Review
and Public Interest Survey for Housing Application — Amendment No. 1. On roll call, all present
voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1728, The
lowa Great Places Application for the Graham Park Recreation District Plan. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to approve Change Order No. 3 in the

amount of $2,394.00 for the Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building — 2017 Project. The

effect of the proposed Change Order No. 3 on the contract is as follows:

Original Contract $514,900.00
Change Order No. 1 & 2 19,525.00
Proposed Change Order No. 3 2,394.00
Contract with Change Orders $536,819.00

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to postpone the discussion of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion for the Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building — 2017 Project
until the punch list is received. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
EE S i I b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to allow Council Members Dirkx and

Haley to work with City Engineer Randy Krauel to create a prototype of a monument sign for the





U.S. 30 east entrance to allow for further evaluation. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.
E R I I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to accept the bid to purchase theatre
curtains for the Recreation Center theatre from Omaha Stage Equipment, Inc. at their bid amount
of $17,966.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried
E R I I S
City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver lead Council in a discussion on economic
development incentives. Shannon Landauer, Carroll Area Development Corporation Executive
Director, addressed Council on this issue. No Council action taken.
R S i S b
It was moved Kots, seconded by Haley, to go into closed session pursuant to lowa Code
21.5(1)(i) — City Manager Evaluation at 6:36 p.m. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.
R S i b
It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Haley, to go back into open session at 7:17 p.m. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Dirkx, to adjourn at 7:18 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \F\M\() ’/U\ ﬂ

i

. . L7
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk jgg} f’“\
DATE: May 4, 2017
SUBJECT: Depository Resolution

During this past fiscal year, Carroll County State Bank changed its name to Availa Bank.
Also, Westside State Bank and Dupaco Credit Union opened a branch offices in Carroll.
These changes require the City to update its depository resolution. The attached resolution
changes Carroll County State Bank to Availa Bank and adds Westside State Bank and Dupaco
Credit Union as authorized banks for the City to deposit funds.

RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of the Resolution Naming
Depositories which changes Carroll County State Bank to Availa Bank and adds Westside
State Bank and Dupaco Credit Union as named depositories.






RESOLUTION NAMING DEPOSITORIES
NO.

RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa in Carroll County, lowa,
approves the following list of financial institutions to be depositories of the City of Carroll, lowa
funds in conformance with all applicable provisions of lowa Code Chapters 12C.2. The City
Clerk/Finance Director is hereby authorized to deposit the City of Carroll funds in amounts not
to exceed the maximum approved for each respective financial institution as set out below.

Maximum Balance Maximum Balance

Location in effect under in effect under
Depository Name of Office prior resolution this resolution
Commercial Savings Bank Carroll, Towa $10,000,000 $10,000,000 |
Availa Bank Carroll, Iowa $10,000,000 $10,000,000
Bank of the West Carroll, ITowa $10,000,000 $10,000,000
Iowa Savings Bank Carroll, Iowa $10,000,000 $10,000,000
United Bank of Iowa Carroll, Towa $10,000,000 $10,000,000
Westside State Bank Carroll, Iowa $0 $10,000,000
Dupaco Credit Union Carroll, Iowa $0 $10,000,000

CERTIFICATION, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
of the Carroll City Council adopted at a meeting of said public body, duly called and held on the
8th day of May, 2017, a quorum being present, as said resolution remains in the minutes of said
meeting, and it is now in full force and effect.

Dated this 8th day of May, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageﬁ;N(i@' VB
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %b
DATE: May 4, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:

Hour Glass, LLC
218 West 6™ Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll
4

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager//( 5
DATE: May 4, 2017
SUBJECT: Monument Sign Project
U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign

Pursuant to Council direction on April 10, Confluence has prepared an additional Alternate to the
Option C U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign. The additional Alternate is identified on the attached as

Fieldstone Precast concrete.

The Probable Construction Cost Opinion for each Option C Alternate is as follows:

Option C Brick $12,480.60
Option C Limestone (Ledgestone) $13,783.00
Option C Fieldstone $13,079.00

These estimates vary from those reported on April 10, due to a minor change in brick-limestone-
fieldstone area on the sign.

At the April 24" Council meeting, direction was given by the Council to construct a mock sign for
viewing to ensure it will be visible from Highway 30. The mock sign has been completed and is
scheduled to be viewed on site on May 5. The results will be reported to the Council at their

meeting on May 8.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and selection of a U.S. 30 East
Entrance Sign Alternate to continue with development of Construction Documents, Plans and

Specifications.

attachment





=S

LM AT

/

o

Brick + Precast Concrete

Limestone + Cast Stone

Fieldstone + Precast Concrete

Option C : Materiality Options
US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - CONFLUENCE
Carroll April 2017






PRECAST CONCRETE

BRICK

416"

OPTION A

Schematic Elevation

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN

Carroll

/— PRECAST CONCRETE

\ e

\— LINEAR LIGHTING HOUSING.
METAL FRAME.

ALUMINUM FABRICATED PANEL.
BRUSHED MEDIUM BRONZE FINISH

SURFACE APPLIED RED LETTERS.

6.8

BRICK

] / PRECAST CONCRETE

BACKLIT, ALUMINUM FABRICATED,

PRECAST CONCRETE (RECESSED).

s —
== I DA E zom __.—-==== ~~— PRECAST CONCRETE

\——- BACKLIT, ALUMINUM FABRICATED LETTERS,

OPTION B

CONFLUENCE
P2 |
March 2017 .





{ BACKLIT ALUMINUM
FABRICATED
£ /— PRECAST CONCRETE

BRICK

IGEERGEEE

ALUMINUM FABRICATED
LETTERS. BACKLIT.

A A

Nan

PRECAST CONCRETE

PRECAST CONCRETE

OPTION C

Schematic Elevation

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN

CONFLUENCE

Carroll

March 2017





Day Perspective

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - OPTION A

CONFLUENCE
Carroll

March 2017






Night Perspective
US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - OPTION A

Carroll

CONFLUENCE i I
March 2017 I






Day Perspective

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - OPTION B

CONFLUENCE
Carroll

March 2017






Night Perspective

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - OPTION B CONFLUENCE
Carroll

March 2017 |






Day Perspective

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN - OPTION C

CONFLUENCE
Carroll

March 2017






Night Perspective
US 30 EAST ENTRANGE SIGN - OPTION C

Carroll

CONFLUENCE |
March 2017







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager !@\"\Py W
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works f}&r),(/
DATE: May 2,2017

SUBJECT: Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three
o Sewage Treatment Agreement
o Water Supply Service Agteement

The Ownet, Subdivider of Notthtidge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, Roman J. Steffes & Sons
Construction, Inc., is ptepating to apply to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for
petmission to consttuct watermain and sanitary sewer in the Subdivision. One of the requitements of
the DNR is that the City accepts tesponsibility for providing potable water to the Subdivision and for
the treatment of all wastes contributed by the Subdivision.

I IN: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolutions accepting the Water Supply Setvice Agreement and the Sewage Treatment Agreement for
the Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three.

RMK:ds

attachment






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER SUPPLY SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION
PHASE THREE.

WHEREAS, Chaptet 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Catroll, lowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, an Iowa Depattment of Natural Resources Water Supply Service Agreement with
Roman J. Steffes & Sons Construction, Inc. for Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Thtee has been
ptepated to provide water; and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the apptoval of the Agreement is in the best interest of the
City of Carroll, Jowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Agreement with Roman J. Steffes &
Sons Consttuction, Inc. for water supply setvice for Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Thtee be
accepted and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City of Carroll.
Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 8" day of May, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Etic P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER SUPPLY ENGINEERING SECTION

. L CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION

Water Service Agreement

INSTRUCTIONS

This agreement must be executed for all projects where construction and water supply will be provided by different parties; i.e., a
private subdivision connecting to a municipal system. This agreement must be executed by the parties who are owners at the time
the permit is issued, regardless of whether title to the proposed construction project will be transferred after completion of the

project.

This agreement is not necessary when a contract for water services already exists; i.e., service contracts between municipalities.
However, the Department of Natural Resources must be informed in writing that the contractual agreement does exist.

PROJECT IDENTIFICA'I\'ION: Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, Carroll, lowa

APPLICANT ENGINEER
Owner: Roman Steffes and Sons Construction Firm:  JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
Address: 1018 Bella Vista Drive, Carroll, IA 51401 Address: 724 Simon Avenue Carroll, |A 51401
Representative:  Marty Steffes Project Officer: Cody Forch, PE
Telephone:  712-792-9346 Telephone: 712-792-9711
E-mail address: mmsteffes@win-4-u.net E-mail address:  cforch@jeo.com

CERTIFICATION

| am the authorized representative of the Applicant identified above and state that all water distributed by this project shall be
obtained by the system identified below.

Signature: WMF : Date: ¢/~20-17

Title: VICE PRESIDENT

PWS Name: Carroll Municipal Water Supply

SYSTEM Address: 700 S GrantRd
SUPPLYING
WATER:

City, State, Zip: Carroll, A 51401

PWSID: 1415072

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE WATER

| am the authorized representative of the Owner of the water system identified above and state that the connection of the proposed
water distribution system also identified above is approved by the owner, and that the owner accepts responsibility for providing
potable water required by this project in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 455B, Code of lowa, and the rules of the
Department of Natural Resources. This agreement shall not be construed in any way to affect any local ordinances, water service
agreements, or fee systems entered into between the parties.

05-08+%17

Signature: Date:

Title:  Mayor

Phone: 712-792-1000

Typed or Printed Name: Erie P. Jensen

11/2016 cmc DNR Form 542-3121






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
SEWAGE TREATMENT AGREEMENT FOR NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION
PHASE THREE.

WHEREAS, Chaptet 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, an Iowa Depattment of Natural Resoutces Sewage Treatment Agreement with
Roman J. Steffes & Sons Consttuction, Inc., for Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Thtee has been
ptepated to provide for sewage treatment; and,

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the Agreement is in the best interest of the
City of Carroll, Towa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Agreement with Roman J. Steffes &
Sons Construction, Inc. for sewage treatment for Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three be
accepted and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City of Catroll.
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 8" day of May, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Etic P. Jensen, Mayot

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefet, City Clerk






lowa Department of Natural Resources
Wastewater Section
Construction Permit Application
Sewage Treatment Agreement

INSTRUCTIONS
This agreement must be executed for all projects where construction and sewage treatment will be provided by different parties;
i.e., a private subdivision connecting to a municipal system. This agreement must be executed by the parties who are owners at the
time the permit is issued, regardless of whether title to the proposed construction project will be transferred after completion of the

project.
This agreement is not necessary when a contract for sewage treatment already exists; i.e., service contracts between municipalities.
However, the Department of Natural Resources must be informed in writing that the contractual agreement does exist.

APPLICANT ENGINEER

Owner: Roman Steffes and Sons Construction Firm:  JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
Address: 724 Simon Avenue, Carroll, lowa 51401

Address: 1018 Bella Vista Drive, Carroll, lowa 51401

Project Officer:  Cody Forch, PE
712-792-9711

Representative: Marty Steffes
Phone Number: 712-792-9346 Phone Number:

Project Identification:  Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, Carroll, lowa

Owner and System Receiving Wastes:  City of Carroll, lowa

CERTIFICATION
| am the authorized representative of the owner identified above and state that the proposed sanitary sewage facilities shall be
constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications and all wastes contributed by this project shall be discharged to the

treatment system identified above.

Signature W Title: VA Date $4-20-/7

V4
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SEWAGE TREATMENT
{ am the authorized representative of the owner of the system identified above and state that the connection of the proposed
sanitary sewage facilities identified above is approved by the owner, and that the owner accepts responsibility for providing
adequate treatment of all wastes contributed by this project, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 455B, Code of lowa, and
the rules of the Department of Natural Resources. This agreement shall be construed in any way to affect any local ordinances,
sewer service agreements, or fee systems entered into between the parties.

Eric P. Jensen Title: Mayor

Name:

Date 05-08-17 Phone: 712-792-1000

Signature

11/2015 cmc DNR Form 542-3219; 29







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager '/141{9’ ‘\Q

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk

DATE: May 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue
debt to reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection
with the Monument Signage and Trail Improvements Projects ‘

On April 24, 2017, Council approved a bid for construction of the Trail Improvements Project 2017 —
Segments A & B. Construction will begin as soon as possible. And Council is also in the process of
finalizing designs for the entrance signs and have already chosen a design for a downtown sign. The
FY 2018 budget incorporates the issuance of tax exempt general obligation capital loan notes to
finance these projects. The intent is to issue the debt during FY 2018.

In order to use tax exempt debt proceeds to reimburse the City for these construction costs, Council
would need to declare an official intent. Attached is a resolution declaring that official intent. To be
effective, it must be adopted within 60 days after the funding of an expenditure that is expected to be
reimbursed from the note issue. The resolution can also be approved before construction begins.

RECOMMENDATION: Council approval of the attached reimbursement resolution to issue debt to
reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with the Monument Signage
and Trail Improvements Projects.






May 8, 2017

The City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, met in regular session, in the
Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the above
date. There were present Mayor , in the chair, and the following named
Council Members:

Absent:

ok ok ok ok ok ok






Council Member introduced the following Resolution
entitled "RESOLUTION DECLARING AN OFFICIAL INTENT UNDER TREASURY
REGULATION 1.150-2 TO ISSUE DEBT TO REIMBURSE THE CITY FOR
CERTAIN ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES PAID IN CONNECTION WITH THE
MONUMENT SIGNAGE AND TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS" and moved
that it be adopted. Council Member seconded the motion to
adopt, and the roll being called thereon, the vote was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the Resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION DECLARING AN OFFICIAL INTENT
UNDERTREASURY REGULATION 1.150-2 TO ISSUE DEBT
TO REIMBURSE THE CITY FOR CERTAIN ORIGINAL
EXPENDITURES PAID IN CONNECTION WITH THE
MONUMENT SIGNAGE AND TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll, Iowa ("City") anticipates making cash
expenditures for approved capital improvement projects, consisting of the acquisition,
construction, and installation of monument signage, and the construction and
reconstruction of trail improvements (which shall hereinafter be referred to as the

"Reimbursement Projects"); and

WHEREAS, the City reasonably expects to issue debt to reimburse the costs of the
Reimbursement Projects; and

WHEREAS, the Council believes it is consistent with the City's budgetary and
financial circumstances to issue this declaration of official intent.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA:






Section 1. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under
Treasury Regulation 1.150-2.

Section 2. It is reasonably expected that capital expenditures will be made in
respect of the Reimbursement Projects, from time to time and in such amounts as this
Council determines to be necessary or desirable under the circumstances then and there
existing, and this Council reasonably expects to reimburse all or a portion of such
expenditures with the proceeds of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be issued or
incurred by the City in the future.

Section 3. The maximum principal amount of the bonds, notes or other
indebtedness to be issued for the Reimbursement Projects, and the name of the fund or
account from which the original expenditures will be paid are reasonably expected to be
as follows:

Name of fund or
Anticipated account from which
Name of amount of bonds  original expenditures
Reimbursement to be issued for relating to the
Project the project project will be paid
Trail Improvements $200,000 Capital Projects Fund —
Parks & Recreation
Monument Signage $200,000 Capital Projects Fund —
Streets

Section 4. The City reasonably expects to reimburse the Reimbursement Projects
costs not later than the later of eighteen months after the capital expenditures are paid or
eighteen months after the applicable property is placed in service.

Section 5. This Resolution shall be maintained by the City Clerk and available at
all times for public inspection, subject to such revisions as may be necessary.






PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of May, 2017.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: City Council Members
FROM:  Mayor Eric Jensen % {/f‘/g‘g
DATE:  May 3,2017

SUBJECT: Revised City Manager Employment Contract

The City Manager Employment Contract required a six-month performance review in April of
2017 with the employment contract expiring on June 30, 2017. On April 24, 2017, the City
Council completed a six-month performance review of City Manager Michel Pogge-Weaver. At
the time of the review Mr. Pogge-Weaver received an excellent performance evaluation from the

Council.

On May 3, 2017, Councilmember Kots, Councilmember Dirkx, and myself met with Mr. Pogge-
Weaver to negotiate a revised employment contract. Attached is the revised employment contract

agreed to by the parties.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the resolution approving a revised
employment contract for the City Manager position with Michel Pogge-Weaver.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the revised employment contract for the city manager position is attached
hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached employment contract for
city manager with Michel Pogge-Weaver is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the employment contract for city manager
with Michel Pogge-Weaver, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and that the
Mayor is authorized to execute the employment contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 8th
day of May, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

THIS EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT made and entered into this day of
May, 2017, by and between the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa, (hereinafter
referred to as “Employer”) and Michel Pogge-Weaver, an individual (hereinafter referred
to as “Employee”), both whom agree as follows:

WHEREAS, the Employer desires to continue the services of the Employee as
City Manager of Carroll, lowa, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employer to (1) offer inducement to Employee
in an effort to continue his employment and to induce him to remain in such employment
in the future; (2) establish the job duties and responsibilities of the Employee; and (3)
provide a means for terminating Employee’s services when either the Employee or the
Employer may desire to terminate the Employer-Employee relationship; and

WHEREAS, the Employee desires to continue employment with the Employer as
the City Manager of Carroll, lowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1) The Employee understands that he will serve as City Manager of the City
of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa, at the pleasure of the Council. Nothing in this
Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the Council to
determine that Employee shall no longer serve as City Manager, subject only to the
provisions set forth in this Contract.

2) Nothing shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the
Employee to resign at any time from his position with Employer; subject only to the
provisions set forth in this Contract.

3) In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer
during a contract term, the Employee shall give the Employer thirty (30) days notice in
advance, unless the parties otherwise agree. Upon voluntary resignation, the Employee
shall not be entitled to severance benefits of any kind, except he shall receive payment
for unused vacation and other benefits usually paid other employees at termination
provided the above required notice is given.

4) The Employer may terminate this contract at any time for just cause with
no notice requirement, and if the Employee is terminated for just cause, he shall receive
no severance pay, except he shall receive payment for unused vacation and other
benefits usually paid other employees at termination. In the event the Employer
terminates the contract without just cause, it may do so by giving the Employee thirty
days (30) notice, in writing. In such event, the Employee, if requested by Employer,

1






shall continue to render his services and shall be paid his regular compensation up to
the date of termination. Upon issuance of such termination notice, the Employer
recognizes the adverse circumstances in which the Employee has been placed and,
therefore, agrees to pay the Employee, at the time of termination, a severance equal to
four (4) months’ salary and four (4) months of insurance benefits as full and complete
settlement for all damages sustained by the Employee as a result of his discharge, in
addition to whatever accrued vacation the Employee may have accumulated. Annually
on October 24%, the severance for salary and insurance benefits shall increase by 1
month, not to exceed 12 months in total. No other benefits will be allowed or accrued

during the severance period.

5) The Employer shall furnish the Employee all equipment, material and
personnel necessary for the efficient performance of the official duties as City Manager.

6) The Employee shall perform those duties outlined in the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20 entitled “City Manager”, job description and such additional
duties as may be assigned by the City Council.

7) The Employee shall devote his full time and talents to the best of his ability
to advance the best interests of the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa.

8) Employer agrees to pay Employee for services rendered an annual base
salary of one hundred and five thousand dollars ($105,000.00) through June 30, 2017 in
equal installments at the same time as other employees of the Employer are paid. As of
July 1, 2017, Employer agrees to pay Employee for services rendered an annual base
salary of one hundred and fifteen thousand dollars ($115,000.00) in equal installments
at the same time as other employees of the Employer are paid.

The Employer agrees to amend the top of salary in the Annual Wage
Schedule for the City Manager position to $125,247.26 effective July 1, 2017. Future
adjustments to the top of scale for the City Manager position shall be made following the
same percentage increase provided to non-union city employees.

Upon a satisfactory performance evaluation in April 2018, the Employer
agrees to increase the Employee annual base salary to 96.8% top of salary on July 1,
2018. Upon a satisfactory performance evaluation in April 2019, the Employer agrees
to increase the Employee annual base salary to 100% top of salary on July 1, 2019.
The Employer shall not, at any time during the term of this Agreement, reduce the
salary or other benefits of the Employee.

9) Employer shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify Employee against
any tort or liability claim or demand or any. other legal action arising from City activities
or any alleged act of omission occurring during the performance of Employee’s duties
as City Manager; provided the acts are not in violation of any state or federal criminal

statute.

10)  Employee shall be entitled to those benefits set forth below:






(A) VACATION. On October 24, 2017, Employee shall receive an additional
forty (40) hours of paid vacation and will continue to accrue 6.67 hours per month. At
hire, the City credited Employee with 6 years of service on the vacation schedule,

which remains in place.

(B) HOLIDAYS. Employee is considered to be on-call twenty-four (24) hours
a day; however, unless his services are needed, the Employee shall not be required
to work on those days which have been designated as holidays in the City’s
Personnel Policy/Handbook.

(C) PROFESSIONAL DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. Employer shall budget
and pay for professional dues and subscriptions necessary for Employee’s membership
in various associations and organizations which are necessary and desirable for his
continued professional participation and growth for the good of the Employer, and to
pay for any reasonable professional development or training expenses. Those
memberships deemed to be necessary and desirable shall include, but not be limited to,
national, state and local city management associations and the lowa League of Cities.
Those publications deemed to be necessary and desirable shall include, but not be
limited to, regular publications of the above organizations. Those meetings and
seminars deemed necessary and desirable shall include, but not limited to, ICMA
Annual Conference, the lowa League of Cities and the state and local city management
association.

(D) TRAVEL EXPENSE. Meals and lodging will be paid on an actual cost
basis. Receipts for all expenses will be attached to the vouchers submitted by the

Employee.

(E) AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE. The Employer will provide an automobile
allowance of $200.00 per month to the Employee, payable thru bi-weekly payroll.

(F) INSURANCE. The Employer will provide Employee with the same
insurance benefits available to other City employees.

(G) OTHER LEAVES. The Employer will provide other leaves of absence
available to other City employees as designated in the City’s Personnel
Policy/Handbook.

(H) RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT. The Employee is to remain a resident of
the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa during his term of employment, unless the
parties agree otherwise.

() RETIREMENT. The Employee and Employer shall participate and
contribute in the usual and customary monetary amounts into the State of lowa Public
Retirement Systems (IPERS) or at Employee’s option, the equivalent percent in an
Employer authorized 457 deferred compensation plan.






11)  This Contract shall become effective after approval of both parties and
shall run until amended by mutual agreement of both parties or terminated by either
party follow the provisions in paragraph 3 or 4 of this contract.

12)  This Employment Contract replaces the previous Employment Contract
dated the 26t Day of September, 2016.

13)  If any provision or any portion thereof contained in the Contract, shall be
deemed unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract shall
be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Mayor and Clerk of the City of Carroll, lowa have
executed this Contract on behalf of the City following approval by Resolution No.
passed and approved by the Carroll City Council on the

day of May, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL EMPLOYEE

CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA

CITY COUNCIL

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Michel J. Pogge-Weaver
Date

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance
Director







MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \]\/\(5

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

(v

Ui
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerkjéiﬁ}f%

DATE:  May4,2017

SUBJECT: Set Public Hearing Date for F.Y. 2016/2017 Budget Amendment #2

The budget is a document required by the State of lowa to ensure proper use of public monies. A
budget is prepared well in advance of the actual operations. Many things/projects can occur between
the time a budget is adopted and the end of that operating year. The budget document is also the City’s
guide for tracking revenues and expenditures. State of Iowa prohibits spending more than what has
been budgeted. Knowing the budget is a working document and events occur that were not originally
planned in the original budget, a budget amendment is required to follow State of Iowa Code.
Attached is the notice of public hearing to be published in the Daily Times Herald. Below is a listing
of the items to be included in the budget amendment. These items were all included in the FY 2017
re-estimates when the FY 2018 budget was adopted.

D

2)

3)

Street Lighting — The city is working with Mid-American to change over the street lights to
LED. There is an increase monthly fee for the LED lights. This reflects the anticipated additional
amount for FY 2017.

Library/City Hall Project — Council has entered into a contract with OPN Architects for
renderings of a proposed City Hall/Library project.

Transfers — The remaining items are transfers. Some of the transfers are results of a statutory
requirement that the receipt of revenue must be in a special revenue fund and then transferred.
Some of the transfers are a result of multiple funding sources being used to fund capital projects.

If you have any questions, please give me a call or stop by City Hall.

RECOMMENDATION:  Council motion setting Monday, May 22, 2017, as the date for a public

hearing for the F.Y. 2016/2017 Budget Amendment #2.






BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FY 16/17

GENERAL FUND AMENDMENTS

Street Lighting (11,000)

Library/City Hall Architects Feese (25,000)
Transfer to C.P. - Streets (250,000)

Transfer to CP - Airport (35,600)

Transfer to CP - Parks & Recreation (35,665)

Note: The above budget amendment includes expenses that were projected in
the FY 2017 re-estimates when the FY 2018 budget was adopted.

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND

Transfer to C.P.-Parks (50,462)
ROAD USE TAX FUND
Transfer to CP - Streets (336,000)
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND
Transfer to C.P. - Streets (250,000)
Transfer to C.P. - Parks & Rec (80,000)
ASHWOOD UR FUND
Property tax revenue 5,200
Transfer to Debt Service (5,200)
REC CENTER TRUST FUND
Transfer from Rec Permanent Trust 400
DEBT SERVICE
Transfer from Ashwood UR Fund 5,200
C.P. AIRPORT
Transfer from General Fund 35,600
C.P. - STREETS
Transfer from General Fund 250,000
Transfer from Road Use Tax 336,000
Transfer from LOST 250,000

C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE

Transfer from Water Utility Fund 487,000
C.P. -PARK & REC
Transfer from General Fund 35,665
Transfer from LOST 80,000
Transfer from Hotel/Motel 50,462

REC CENTER PERMANENT TRUST FUND
Transfer to Rec Trust Fund (400)

WATER UTILITY FUND
Transfer from Downtown UR Fund
Transfer to CP - Corridor of Commerce (487,000)
Transfer to WUF Capital Improvement (104,695)

WUF CAP IMP FUND
Transfer from Water Utility Fund 104,695

STORM WATER UTILITY FUND
Transfer to Storm Water Cap Imp Fund (65,000)

STORM WATER CAP. IMP. FUND
Bond proceeds 963,429
Transfer from Storm Water Fund 65,000






Jun-15

Form 653.C1

The City Council of

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CITY BUDGET

Carroll in

CARROLL

will meet at Council Chambers, Farner Government Building

at 516 PM on

05/22/2017

(hour)
[for the purpose of amending the current budget of the city for the fiscal year ending June 30,

(Date)

County, lowa

2017

(vear)

by changing estimates of revenue and expenditure appropriations in the following functions for the reasons given.
Additional detail is available at the city clerk's office showing revenues and expenditures by fund type and by activity.

Total Budget
as certified

d

Current

Total Budget
after Current

Revenues & Other Financing Sources

5,407,946

Taxes Levied on Property 1 5,402,746
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0
Net Current Property Taxes 3 5,402,746 5,407,946
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 798,670 798,570
Other City Taxes 6 1,865,570 1,865,570
Licenses & Permits 7 65,375 65,375
Use of Money and Property 8 116,695 116,695
Intergovernmental ] 2,621,202 2,621,202
Charges for Services 10 5,407,529 5,407,529
Special Assessments 11 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 408,075 408,075
Other Financing Sources 13 1,311,565 963,429 2,274,994
Transfers In 14 5,669,627 1,700,022 7,369,649
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 23,666,954 2,668,651 26,335,605

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 16 2,130,320 2,130,320
Public Works 17 2,403,832 11,000 2,414,832
Health and Social Services 18 111,945 111,045
Culture and Recreation 19 3,387,307 3,387,307
Community and Economic Development 20 129,925 129,925
General Government 21 1,116,354 25,000 1,141,354
Debt Service 22 1,065,382 1,065,382
Capital Projects 23 5,939,885 5,939,885

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 16,284,950 36,000 16,320,950
Business Type / Enterprises 25 5,973,046 5,973,046
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 22,257 996 36,000 22,293,996
Transfers Out 27 5,669,627 1,700,022 7,369,649
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 27,927 623 1,736,022 29,663,645

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year

Beginning Fund Balance July 1

30

21,651,780

21,661,780

Ending Fund Balance June 30

31

17,3911

932,629

18,323,740

Explanation of increases or decreases in revenue estimates, appropriations, or available cash:

:Street lighting increased expenses, Library/City Hall architect services and numerous transfers to fund various

capital projects

There will be no increase in tax levies to be paid in the current fiscal year named above related to the proposed
budget amendment. Any increase in expenditures set out above will be met from the increased non-property tax

revenues and cash balances not budgeted or considered in this current budget.

Laura A. Schaefer

City Clerk/ Finance Officer Name







Sidewalk Repair Program
Work Session 05-08-17

I.  Planning Session Report, 11-07-16
On-going Commitment/Obligation

e Develop sidewalk repair program
II. Sidewalk-Related Activities

A. Sidewalk Work Session, March 28, 2016
B. Transition Plan, June 13, 2016

III.  Regulatory
A. Towa Code

e Section 364.12(2) “A city shall keep all . . . sidewalks open, in repait, and free from
nuisance, with the following exceptions . . .

c. The abutting property owner may be requited by ordinance to maintain all
property outside the lot and propetty lines and inside the curb lines upon the public

streets . . .

d. A city may setve notice on the abutting propetty ownet . . . requiring the abutting
ptopetty owner to repair, replace ot teconstruct sidewalks.

e. If the abutting propetty ownet does not petform an action required under this
subsection within a reasonable time, a city may perform the required action and
assess the costs against the abutting property for collection in the same mannet as

a property tax . . o
B. City Code of Ozdinances
1. Chaptet 136 — Sidewalk Regulations (Attachment 1)

a. 136.04 Responsibility for Maintenance
b. 136.05 City May Order Repairs
c. 136.06 Sidewalk Construction Ordered

2. Expressly imposed liability
C. City Policies and Procedures
e Sidewalk Policy No. 0710 (Attachment 2)

1. Repait, teplace existing walks and fill in gaps
Install a sidewalk along one side of previously constructed arterial and collector

streets
3. New sidewalks






Iv.

VL

Historical Projects

A. Sidewalk Repair Program: 1983, 1984, 1987
B. Sidewalk Evaluation
The Building Inspectors: 1999-2000

Sidewalk program

o Sidewalk Repair Program
Inspection/Evaluation (Attachment 3)

Summary

A. Expressly imposed liability?
B. Sidewalk Repair Program implementation?





136.01 Purpose
136,02 Definitions

ATTACHMENT 1_

A CHAPTER 136
SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

136,10 Ynterference with Sidewallk Improventents

136.11 Encroaching Steps
136.12 Openings and Enclosures

136.03 Removal of Snow, Ice, and Accumulations

136.04 Responsibilify for Mainfenance 136,13 Fires or Fuel on Sidewalks

136,05 City May Order Repairs 136,14 Defacing

136.06 Sidewalk Construction Ordered 136.15 Debris on Sidewalks

136.07 Sidewalk Standards 136,16 Merchandise Display
136.17 Sales Stands

136.08 Barricades and Warning Lights
136.09 Failure to Repair or Barricade

136.01 PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter is to enhance safe passage by citizens on
sidewalks, to place the Tesponsibility for the maintenance, repair, replacement, or
reconstruction of sidewalks upon the abutting property owner and to minimize the liability of

 the City.

136.02 DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter the following ternis are defined:

1.

“Broom finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by sweeping the

sidewalk when it is hardening.

}

2.

“Defective sidewalk” means any public sidewalk exhibiting one or more of

the following characteristics:

g

A. Vertical separations equal to three-fourths (%) inch or more.

B. Horizontal separations equal to one-half (%) inch or more.
C. Holes or depressions equal to three-fourths (%) inch or more and at
least four (4) inches in diameter.

D. Spalling over fifty percent (50%) of a single square of the sidewalk
with one or more depressions equal to one-half (%2) inch or more.

E. Spalling over less than fifty percent (50%) of a single square of the
sidewalk with one or more depressions equal to three-fourths (¥4) inch or

more.
F. A single square of sidewalk cracked in such a manner that no part

thereof has a piece gieater than one square foot.

G. A sidewalk with any part thereof missing to the full depth.

H. A change from the design or construction grade equal fo or greater
than three-fourths (%) inch per foot. )

" ““Hstablished grade” means that grado established by the City for the particular

area in which a sidewalk is to be constructed.

4.
placed at one time, using the same mixture throughout.

“One-course construction” means that the full thickness of the concrete is-

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
. - 741 -






CHAPTER 136 SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

5. “Owner” means the person owning the fee title to propeity abuiiing any
sidewalk and includes any contract purchaser for purposes of notification required
herein. For all other purposes, “owner” includes the lesses, if any.

6. “Portland cement” means any type of cement except bituminous cement.
7. - “Sidewalk” means all permanent public walks in business, residential or
suburban areas.

8. “Sidewalk improvements” means the construction, reconstruction, repair,
replacement, or removal, of a public sidewalk and/or the excavating, filling or
depositing of material in the public right-of-way in connection therewith. '

9.  “Wood float finish” means a sidewalk finish that is made by smoothing the
surface of the sidewalk with a wooden trowel.

136.03 REMOVAL OF SNOW, ICE, AND ACCUMULATIONS. It is the responsibility
of the abutting propery owners to remove snow, ice, and accumulations promptly from
sidewalks. If a property owner does not remove snow, ice, or accumulations within a
reasonable time, the City may do so and assess the cosis against the property owner for

collection in the same manner as a propetty tax.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12{2b-& ¢])

136.04 RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE. It is the responsibility of the
abutting property owners to repair, replace or reconstruct, or cause to be repaired, replaced or
reconstructed, all broken or defective sidewalks and to maintain in a safe and hazard-free
condition any sidewalk outside the lof and property lines and inside the curb lines or traveled

portion of the public street.
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2c])

136.05 CITY MAY ORDER REPAIRS. -If the abutting property owner does not maintain
sidewalks as required, the Council may serve notice on such owner, by certified mail,
requiring the owner to repair, replace or reconstruct sidewalks within a reasonable time and if
such action is not completed within the time stated in the notice, the Council may require the
work to be done and assess the costs against the abuiting property for collection in the same

manner as a property tax.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12/2d & ¢])

136.06 SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION ORDERED. The Council may order the
construction of permanent sidewalks upon any street or court in the City and may specially
assess the cost of such improvement to abutting property owners in accordance with the

provisions of Chapter 384 of the Code of Towa.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 384.38)

136.07 SIDEWALK STANDARDS. Sidewalks repaired, replaced, or constructed under
the provisions of this chapter shall constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications

oa file ifi the office of the Pablic Woiks Director:™ ="~ 7~

136.08 BARRICADES AND WARNING LIGHTS. Whenever any material of any kind

is deposited on amy streef, avenue, highway, passageway or alley when sidewalk .

improvements are being made or when any sidewalk is in a dangerous condition, it shall be the
erest thereln, either as the contractor or the owner, agent, or

duty of all persons having an int ’
lessee of the property in front of or along which such material may be deposited, or such

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA

7 1o B





CHAPTER 136 SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

dangerous condition exists, to put in conspicuous places at each end of such sidewalk and at
each end of any pile of material deposited in the street, a sufficient number of approved
warning lights or flares, and to keep them lighted during the entire night and to erect sufficient
barricades both at night and in the daytime to secure the same. The party or parties using the
street for any of the purposes specified in this chapter shall be liable for all injuries or damage
to persons or property arising from any wrongful act or negligence of the party or parties, or
their agents or employees or for any misuse of the privileges conferred by this chapter or-of

any failure to comply with provisions heteof.

136.09 FAILURE TO REPAIR OR BARRICADE, It is the duty of the owner of the
property abuiting the sidewalk, or the owner’s contractor or agent, to notify the City

immediately in the event of failure or inability to make necessary sidewalk improvements or
to install or erect necessary barricades as required by this chapter.

136.10 INTERFERENCE WITH SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS. No person shall
knowingly or willfully drive any vehicle upon dny portion of any sidewalk or approach thereto
while in the process of being improved or upon any portion of any completed sidewalk or
approach thereto, or shall remove or destroy any part or all of any sidewalk or approach
thereto, or shall remove, destroy, mar or deface any sidewalk at any time or destroy, mar,

remove or deface any notice provided by this chapter,

13611 ENCROACHING STEPS. It is unlawful for 2 petson to erect or maintain any
stairs or steps to any building upon any part of any sidewalk without permission by resolution

of the Council.

136.12 OPENINGS AND ENCLOSURES. It is unlawful for a person to: _
1. Stairs and Railings. Construct or build a stairway or passageway to any cellar
or basement by occupying any part of the sidewalk, or to enclose any portion of a
sidewalk with a railing without permission by resolution of the Couneil,
2. Openings. Keep open any cellar door, grating, or éover to any vault on any
sidewalk except while in actual use with adequate guards to protect the public.

3. Protect Openings. Neglect to properly protect or barricade all openings on or
" within six (6) feet of any sidewalk. '

136.13 FIRES OR FUEL ON SIDEWALKS. It is unlawful for a person to make a fire of
any kind on any sidewalk or to place or allow any fuel {o remain upon any sidewalk.

136.14 DEFACING. It is unlawful for a person to scatter or place any paste, paint, or
writing on any sidewalk. '
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 716.1)

136.15 DEBRIS ON SIDEWALKS., It is unlawful for a person to throw or deposit on any
sidewalk any glass; nails, glass bottle; tacks; wire; cans, trash,-garbage; rubbish, litter, offal, or.

any other debris, or any substance likely to injure any person, animal, or vehicle.
(Code of Towa, Sec. 364.12[2])

136.16 MERCHANDISE DISPLAY. It is unlawful for a person to place upon or above
any sidewalk, any goods or merchandise for sale or for display in such a manner as to interfere
with the free and uninterrupted passage of pedestrians on the sidewalk; in no case shall more -
than three (3) feet of the sidewalk next to the building be occupied for such purposes.

‘

o
CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
~743 -






CHAPTER 136 SIDEWALK REGULATIONS

136.17 SALES STANDS. It is unlawful for a person to erect or keep any vending machine
or stand for the sale of fiuit, vegetables or other substances or commiodities on any sidewalk

without first obtaining a written permit fiom the Council.

[The next page is 751]

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA

]





CITY OF CARROLL

ATTACHMENT 2

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAIL

Policy No.

Subject

0710

Sidewalk Policy

Related Policieé & Procedures

' [Responsible Division(s), Office(s)

All

i e S S S S O T (S

EFREGHAV S/ REFIETOR T DE TS
Gerald L. Clausen

10-26-98; 08-26-13
@Qﬂﬂ% Y

L

Repair, replace existing walks and fill in gaps :
A. An inventory shall be taken of all “gaps”, listing those which are possible to fill

in. (It may be impossible, impractical or unnecessary in some areas). The staff
shall establish priorities and recommend to the Council those which are not in

need of filling.
An inventory shall be taken of walks which need repair or replacement. The staff

shall establish priorities and recommend to the Council those which are in need of

repair or replacement.
Follow otders under City Code of Ordinance Section 185.06 (repairs) and Section

185.07 (construction) for citizen compliance.

New' construction “gap” sidewalks to be completed within 5 years; repairs or

replacement of existing defective sidewalks to be completed immediately. Ifthere

is no voluntary compliance, proceed with assessment process under Chapter 384

Towa Code.

. Install a sidewalk along one side of previously comstructed arterial and collector

streets.
A. An inventory shall be taken listing action to be taken. (It may be impossible,

impractical or unuecessary in some areas). The staff shall establish priorities and
recommend to the Council the action fo be taken.

H][ New Sidewalks

A. Residential Streets: all new subdivisions to have walks on southerly and westerly

sides of streets except where doing so would create gaps from previously
constructed walks, for example: where the adjacent subdivision had walks on

north or east.
Cul-de-sacs: all new subdivision cul-de-sacs less than 250 feet in length,

measured from the right-of-way line of the cross sireet to the center of the cu-de-

sac, shall not be required to have walks. All new subdivision cul-de-sacs
exceeding 250 feet in length, measure from the right-of-way line of the cross

street to the center of the cul-de-sac, to have walks on the southerly and westerly

sides of the cul-de-sacs.
Arterial & Collector Sireets: all new subd1v1510ns to have walks on both, su:les of

these streets.






ATTACHMENT 3

(712) 792-1000 ZIP CODE 51401

CITY OFFICES

March 25, 1987
MEMO TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

MEMO FROM: Dick Hierstein, City Manager

SUBJECT: Sidewalk inspection program

Recent decision of the Jowa Supréme Court have greatly increased the need for
a city sidewalk inspection program. Liability can be decreased by a regular program

of inspection and repair.

It is proposed that such a program be implemented by our Building Inspector. The
city would be divided into three areas with one area inspected each year. .

The attached standards are suggested to determine if repair or replacement would
be required. Standards vary among cities. Generally, repair code "A" is less restrictive

than many cities which allow only 1/2" vertical edge.

The inspection procedure would involve several steps:

1. After an initial inspection, an informal repair notice would be left at the
home. The notice would state' the nature of the defect and the necessary

corrective action. The sidewalk area to be repaired would also be marked
pair be made within thirty

with spray paint. This notice would ask that re
pair procedure. A voluntary

days to avoid the more expensive official re
assessment form would be attached in case the owner wanted the city to

conduct the repair.
A followup inspection would occur in thirty days.

3. If the necessary repair had not been made, we would determine the owner
of the property. Then official repair notification by certified mail would
take place. Again, thirty days would be allowed for the repair to be done.

A second followup inspection would take place.

5. If the necessary repair still had not been made, the city would have the
repair performed. All costs of the repair including inspection, notice and

assessment schedule costs would be assessed against the property.






Page Two

Although we estimate that 5% or less of the sidewalks in town will require repair,
complaints can be anticipated. However, the program is necessary to keep our side-

walks in safe condition.
Options to the program are:

1. Do nothing

2. Eliminate the informal first step
3. Adopt an ordinance making failure to maintain the sidewalk a misdemeanor

Doing nothing would expose the city fo the full liability opened by the Supreme Court.
This option would also subject the public to preventable hazards.

Elimination of the informal first step could speed up the repair process in some
cases. It would save staff time in those cases where the informal notice would not
get the problem corrected. However, the legal format of the official notice would
offend many persons who would comply with a less formal request to improve pedes-
trian safety. In cases where the informal notice obtained the desired repair, it would
involve much less time and expense (researching ownership and sending certified

notice).

Some cities have made the failure to repair sidewalks a misdemeanor. Charges can
be filed uniil the necessary repair is made. This has also been done in conjunction

with our basic repair procedure.

RECOMMENDATION: The full sidewalk inspection procedure, including an informal

notice, be appreved.

S > ;C{ ?7462/-»’/&:‘-4?7’/—

' Dick Hierstein

DH:kas

attachment





STANT 4RDS FOR DEFECTIVE SIDEWALK"

— . - L . CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
T e s e T T T gE B IR CODE A

“or mare ™~ P or more The sidewalk is cracked with a vertical edge
: existing of more than one inch high. ‘

PN i

| s REPAIR CODE "B"
. The sidewalk ha? rai‘sed more than two inches in a
. eight o ten (8-10) foot area from the normal
{ 2" ecr more

line of grade of the sidewalk.
:%:szﬁ —

REPAIR CODE "C"
_ The sidewalk is deplressed more than two inches in
a eight fo ten (8-10") foot area from the normal
line of grade of the sidewalk. :

REPAIR CODE "“D"

The sidewalk has cracked info more than three
pieces per 4 x4 square and sections. are

distorted or distressed with a vertical height "
difference of one-half inch or more orF G herizortal

separation of two inches or more.

REPAIR CODE "E
The sidewalk has cracked and part of tha
sidewalk is missing, forming holes.

REPAIR CODE "F"

The sidewalk has seitled or for some other
veason is sloped ond tilted more fhan one inch

per foot (toward either side).

REPAIR CODE "G"°

Tre sidewolk hos spalled and ' the surface is

gone,







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ﬂA‘}’?’w
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works BME

DATE: May 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan
e Engineering Agreement

An Engineering Agreement for services required to complete a Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan
has been requested and received from Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. The Scope of Services detailed in the
Agreement results in the preparation of final repotts as follows:

Copper Compliance Strategy
Disinfection and Dissolved Oxygen Facility Plan
Nuttient Reduction Strategy Report

The fees for setvices included in the Agreement are houtly plus expenses with a not to exceed amount
of $32,500.00.

A summaty of the NPDES Permit compliance schedule and status is as follows:

Compliance

Description Schedule Status
DO/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Mattix and 01-01-17 Complete

Work Record Request
Copper: Compliance Strategy 05-01-17 Complete
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan 10-01-17 Agteement
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report 04-01-18 Agreement
Copper: Progress Report 05-01-18 Agreement
DO/Disinfection: Plans & Specifications 09-01-18
Nuttient Reduction: Feasibility Report 11-01-18 Agreement
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract 11-01-18
Copper: Progtess Repott 05-01-19
DO/Disinfection: Progress Repotrt 07-01-19
DO/Disinfection: Complete Construction 03-01-20
DO/Disinfection: Compliance 04-01-20
Coppet: Progress Report 05-01-20
Copper: Progress Report 05-01-21

Copper: Compliance 10-01-21






Wastewatet Treatment Facility Plan,
Engineering Agreement

May 3, 2017

Page 2

N Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution approving the Engineering Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. for professional
engineering setvices for the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ENGINEERING AGREEMENT WITH VEENSTRA &
KIMM, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY PLAN.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Catroll, Iowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, an Engineering Agreement with Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. has been prepared for
professional engineering services for the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan; and,

WHEREAS, it is detettined that the approval of the Agreement is in the best interest of the
City of Carroll, Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Engineering Agreement with Veenstra
& Kimm, Inc. for professional engineering services for the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan is
apptroved and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the Agtreement on behalf of

the City of Carroll.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 8" day of May, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Lauta A. Schaefet, City Clerk






ENGINEERING AGREEMENT

CARROLL, IOWA
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY PLAN
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2017, by
and between the CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, hereinafter referred to as City or Owner,
party of the first part, and VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC., a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of lowa, with principal offices in West Des Moines, lowa, party
of the second part, hereinafter referred to as the Engineers,

WITNESSETH: THAT WHEREAS, the City of Carroll owns and operates a wastewater
treatment system to provide wastewater treatment, and

WHEREAS, the lowa Department of Natural Resources has issued a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit at the wastewater treatment facility.

WHEREAS, the permit contains a compliance schedule for meeting new disinfection and
dissolved oxygen limits by April 1, 2020, a compliance schedule for meeting new copper
limits by October 1, 2021, and the submittal of a Nutrient Reduction Report by

November 1, 2018, and

WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the services of the Engineers to complete a facility
plan study of the wastewater treatment facility to meet the proposed effluent limitations
with said facility plan evaluating the existing wastewater treatment facility and alternatives
to upgrade the wastewater treatment facility, with said study hereinafter referred to as the

Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan or Project, and

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto that the City
retains the Engineers to act for and represent it in engineering matters, as set forth
hereinafter, for the Project. Such agreement shall be subject to the following term and

conditions, to wit:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The scope of services for the Wastewater Treatment Facility
Plan shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, the following:

a. Review of the performance of the wastewater treatment facility for the past five
years in regards to handling and treating flows and loadings as it relates to
disinfection, dissolved oxygen, total nitrogen, total phosphorous and copper.

b. Identify improvements for disinfection at the existing wastewater treatment facility
to meet future regulatory requirements using ultraviolet light disinfection.

-1-






c. ldentify improvements for total nitrogen and phosphorous removal at the existing
wastewater treatment facility to meet future regulatory requirements.

d. Facilitate determining the source of copper in the influent to the wastewater
treatment facility.

e. Prepare estimates of cost for proposed improvements.

f. Prepare a draft facility plan setting forth the results of the evaluation for
disinfection and dissolved oxygen. The draft facility plan will follow the
guidelines for facility plans prepared by the lowa Department of Natural

Resources.

g. Prepare a draft compliance strategy plan describing the steps to comply with the
wastewater treatment facility final effluent limits for copper.

h. Prepare a draft nutrient reduction strategy plan for meeting a total nitrogen annual
limit of 10 mg/l and a total phosphorous annual limit of 1T mg/l in the wastewater

treatment facility effluent.
i. Review the draft plans with representatives of the City of Carroll.
j. Incorporate necessary modifications to the draft plans.
k. Prepare and present final reports.

| Transmit final reports to the lowa Department of Natural Resources. Final reports
will be transmitted to the lowa Department of Natural Resources pursuant to the

NPDES permit as follows:

1) Copper Compliance Strategy - May 1, 2017
2) Disinfection and Dissolved Oxygen Facility Plan October 1, 2017
3) Nutrient Reduction Strategy Report November 1, 2018

INDEMNIFICATION. The Engineers shall and hereby agree to hold and save the
Owner harmless from any and all claims, settlements, and judgments, to include all
reasonable investigative fees, attorneys' fees, suit and court costs for personal injury,
property damage, and/or death arising out of the Engineers' or any of its agents’,
servants', and employees' errors, omissions or negligent acts for services under this
Agreement, and for all injury and/or death to any and all of the Engineers' personnel,
agents, servants, and employees occurring under the Workers' Compensation Act of

the State of lowa.





3.

INSURANCE. The Engineers shall furnish the Owner with certificates of insurance by
insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of lowa, upon which the
Owner is endorsed as an additional named insured, in the following limits. It must
be clearly disclosed on the face of the certificates that the coverage is on an

occurrence basis:

General Liability * $1,000,000/2,000,000
Automobile Liability $1,000,000
Excess Liability (Umbrella)* $8,000,000/8,000,000
Workers' Compensation, Statutory $1,000,000
Benefits Coverage B

Professional Liability**,*** $2,000,000/2,000,000

* Occurrence/Aggregate.
** The Owner is not to be named as an additional insured.

*#% Claims made basis.

TERMINATION. Should the City abandon the Project before the Engineers have
completed their work, the Engineers shall be paid proportionately for the work and
services performed until the date of termination.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF CITY. It is understood and agreed the City will provide
assistance in the evaluation and analysis, including making available to the Engineers
all relevant information on the municipal wastewater treatment facility.

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED. Services under this Agreement shall not include the
following:

a. Preparation of any working drawings or contract documents, preparation of plans
and specifications, or the taking of bids for any project conceived in this report.

b. Services associated with any litigation or claims resolution resulting from the final
adoption of the report by the City. Any additional services as the result of any
litigation or claims resolution shall be considered extra work.

c. Pre-treatment agreements, negotiations with industries and determining the source
of metals in the wastewater treatment facility influent.

d. Stream studies or mixing zone studies for the wastewater treatment facility
effluent.

e. An antidegradation analysis report if required by the lowa Department of Natural
Resources.






10.

f. Sampling, testing, programming, and analyzing data associated with the Biotic
Ligand Model (BLM) if needed to develop site specific limits for copper in the
wastewater effluent.

REPORT DOCUMENTS. The results of the studies will be compiled and set forth in a
written report which will be presented to the City as outlined in 1. SCOPE OF
SERVICES. Three (3) copies of the draft report will be provided and ten (10) copies of
the final report will be provided.

COMPENSATION. The fee for services set forth in this Agreement for the study and
analysis, and preparation of the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan shall be
determined on the basis of the standard hourly fees plus expenses of the personnel of
the Engineers actually engaged in the performance of the services not to exceed
Thirty-two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($32,500). The fee for services under this
Agreement shall billed and payable monthly during the course of the rendering of the
services.

EXTRA WORK. The fees stated in this Agreement cover the specific services outlined
in this Agreement for the Project. If the City requires additional services of the
Engineers in connection with the Project or changes or modifications in the Project, the
Engineers shall receive additional compensation for such services. Such additional
compensation shall be on the basis of compensation mutually agreed upon by the City
and the Engineers prior to the performance of the extra work.

ASSIGNMENT. -This Agreement and each and every portion thereof shall be binding
upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

The undersigned do hereby covenant and state that this Agreement is executed in duplicate
as though each were an original and that there are no oral agreements that have not been
reduced to writing in this instrument.

It is further covenanted and stated that there are no other considerations or monies
contingent upon or resulting from the execution of this Agreement, nor have any of the
above been implied by or for any party to this Agreement.





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto subscribed their names on the
date first written above.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA | ATTEST:

By By
Mayor

VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC. ATTEST:

By AM &Q@Lu@ By _,«Qz/./wm/ /N Lot






VEENSTRA & KIMM, INC.
HOURLY RATES BY EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION

(Effective July 2016)

Management | .....ccccceevvereiiniiriniie e $162.00
Management Il ....oooveeiiiiiiiiiii 158.00
Process ENGINEEr.....cooovveveiiiieiiiiiennrrr e 182.00
ENgineer [-A.....oviiiiiiiiii e 162.00
ENGINEEr [-B. et 151.00
ENGINEEr [-Cuuerneeeeiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiie it 145.00
ENGINEEI 1A ..vieieriieieiieieteie ettt e 133.00
ENgineer =B .o.eeueeieiiiieiiiiiin ettt 123.00
Engineer HH-A.....eeeeiiieiieiiicn e 119.00
ENgineer H-B.........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i 111.00
ENGINeer H-C.....veriiieiiiiiiiiiiiieiiceeir i 107.00
ENGINEEI IV iiiiiiiiieiei i 103.00
ENGINEEI V.iiiiiiiiee ettt 95.00
ENGINEEr Viievieeiieiiiiiiiiiiie s 90.00
Engineer Vil......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 85.00
ENGINEEr VI ooeeiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiece ittt 81.00
ENGINEEr IX oot ittt 75.00
ENGINEEr X.cooioiiieeiiiiiiin it 69.00
ENGINEEr Xl.ooiiiiiiieriiiii ittt e 63.00
Design TeChNICIAN .coc.veeeieeeiieiiiri et 91.00

[ T A=) o PO OO PP PP PP PPP PP 102.00
Y (PRSPPI 89.00
V1= | PO OO OO TP 77.00
(D=L 0= a1 | DO PP 73.00
DIAfEr TV ceriviieiieeeeeeserrrrreeeeesesneneeeeeseseiananees s s e s ssebnraee s e s s s snssnnees 68.00
DIAFIET V eeeeeieeeieeeeeeevtrtaeeeeseniaenaeeesssanrenseeeessa s baaase e e aessssbasanees 58.00
DIFAFEEF V1 eeveerieeeeeeeeeieectereeeeesesseeireetteeesesstssesee e s e snnbesaeeasesasannns 54.00
[ = Y4 | [P OO POPPPPPRIR 43.00

@1z aTo™ | I ISR 82.00
(@< Tor= 1 N | ORI PR 58.00

(@l = Tor= U [ U PP PO 43.00

L@l =Y Lot I L2 PO PO P PO 34.00
Construction Manager .........eeveeiiiiiieiiiiiiieeerre e 155.00
SUFVEYOE Loueiiiiiiieiiiiiecciie et 96.00
SUIVEYOT [l.uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 83.00
TEChNICIAN | et e e e e e e s e s e e s e e e 80.00
Technician Il covev et 74.00
TeChNICIAN 1] ceeeeeeeeeeeieee ettt e e e e sea e 69.00
Technician IV .o 64.00
TechNiCIaN Voot 58.00
TeChNiCIAN VI ooeieiieiieeeeeeeeeeee ettt 54.00
TeChNICIAN VIl oot e e e 47.00
Technician VIl 42.00
Technician IX ciovveeeiiieiieeeeeeeeee e 34.00
Building INSPector | ...ccccceeeireiviiiiiiiiiicnieieeenn e 144.00
Building INSPector Il ...cc.evveevereineennerieniinieniiiieneeseesiesiescsseninnenne 70.00
RODOLICS covviviiiiiieiieee e 30.00/Hour
L] 22T OO 30.00/Hour
Leica Total Station ......coeviieeeeeeeeirireeeeeerivssentire e e s e s e e s e e reses 20.00/Hour
Total Station RODOLICS ..ccoeeveiieieeieeeeeee et 15.00/Hour
B 171 o) 1= SUUUR USROS O PSPPI 45.00/Hour
FIUOFOSCOPE «..vecevreertiesienieeeie ettt e s s 50.00/Hour
A-WHhEEIET ..coeevieeeeeereeeeecitee ettt 45.00/Day

MIEAZE .vveeeeeeieiereree et errrrar———————aerarraeeaes .535¢/Mile





